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January

Mre J. W. Ross,

freasurer, MeGill University,
¢/0 P« Se Ross & Sons,

360 St. James St.,

Montreal.

Dear Sir,

On Thursday last, I had a brief gonference with the
Aeting Prineipal, Dr. C.F. Martin and at that time suggested the
addition of a woman menber to the staff of this Department. MNr.
Glasseo has asked me to communicate with Jog in order that you might
be made familiar with the reasons for this request.

In previous years the number of st nembers in re-
lation to student enrolment has been :-

| ; ; ReValo ¢ Total number
Year | HNumber on Staff | M.S.P.E. i IEntrance | participating in
: - | Enrolment | Enrolment | Physieal Education |

1913 E one f 5 : 34 % no record

, | full time | 2
1914 | part time ' g %0

1917 | full time | | 5%
i | | |

i

ngse | full time | 25 % 89

1924 | M1l time ‘ Lg 139 405

It should be noted that since the Department was first
allowed three full-time instructors (1922), the professional school has
doubled its registration and a limitation of fifty students has been in
effect since the Session 1924-25, The total number handled by the




